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Antigua and Barbuda
Barbados
The Bahamas

Belize

Dominica
Dominican Republic
Grenada

Guyana

Haiti

Jamaica

Saint Christopher
and Nevis

Saint Lucia

Saint Vincent and the
Grenadines

Suriname
Trinidad and Tobago

Belgium

Bulgaria

Czech Republic

Denmark

Germany

Estonia

Greece
Spain

France
Ireland
Italy

Cyprus

Luxembourg

Hungary

ANNEX VII

MEANS OF PUBLICATION

Part 1: Publication for laws, regulations, judicial decisions and administrative
rulings of general application, and procedures

For the Signatory CARIFORUM States

Website: www.ab.gov.ag

The Government Printing Department, Bay Street, St. Michael
1. Government Printing

2. Official Gazette of The Bahamas

3. Website: http://laws.bahamas.gov.bs/

Website: www.belizelaw.org

Government Printer, High Street, Roseau

Website: www.hacienda.gov.do

The Kingdom of Grenada Gazette

1. Office of the Clerk of the National Assembly, Georgetown
2. Website: www.nptaguyana.org

1. Moniteur (Official Gazette of the Republic of Haiti)

2. Website: www.info.cnmp.gouv.ht

Websites: www.ocg.gov.jm and www.mof.gov.jm

Saint Christopher and Nevis Gazette

Website: www.slugovprintery.com
Website: www.gov.vc

Official Gazette of the Republic of Suriname
Trinidad and Tobago Gazette

For the EC Party

Laws, royal regulations, ministerial regulations, ministerial circulars - le Moniteur Belge
Jurisprudence — Pasicrisie

Laws and Regulations — [IbpxaBeH BecTHUK (State Gazette)

Judicial decisions - www.sac.government.bg

Administrative rulings of general application and any procedure - www.aop.bg and www.cpc.bg
Laws and Regulations — Collection of Laws of the Czech Republic

Rulings of the Office for the Protection of Competition — Collection of Rulings of the Office for the
Protection of Competition

Laws and regulations — Lovtidende

Judicial decisions - Ugeskrift for Retsvaesen

Administrative rulings and procedures — Ministerialtidende

Rulings by the Appeal Board for Public Procurement — Konkurrenceradets Dokumentation
Legislation and regulations — Bundesanzeiger

Herausgeber : der Bundesminister der Justiz; Verlag: Bundesanzeiger, Postfach 108006, 5000 K&Iln
Judicial Decisions: Entscheidungsammlungen des:

Bundesverfassungs-gerichts; Bundesgerichtshofs; Bundesverwaltungsgerichts; Bundesfinanzhofs
sowie der Oberlandesgerichte

Laws, regulations and administrative rulings of general application: Riigi Teataja

Judicial decisions of the Supreme Court of Estonia: Riigi Teataja (part 3)

Government Gazette of Greece - E@nuepig Tng KuBepvrioewg tng EAANVIKAG Anpokpartiag
Legislation - Boletin Oficial del Estado

Judicial rulings - no official publication

Legislation - Journal Officiel de la République frangaise

Jurisprudence - Recueil des arréts du Conseil d'Etat

Revue des marchés publics

Legislation and regulations - Iris Oifigiuil (Official Gazette of the Irish Government)

Legislation - Gazetta Ufficiale

Jurisprudence - no official publication

Legislation - Official Gazette of the Republic (Emionun E@nuepida Tng Anpokpariag)

Judicial decisions: Decisions of the Supreme High Court — Printing Office (ATrogpdoeig AvwTtdtou
AikaoTtnpiou 1999 — Tutroypageio TNG AnPokpaTiag)

Legislation — Memorial

Jurisprudence — Pasicrisie

Legislation - Magyar Kozlény (Official Journal of the Republic of Hungary)

Jurisprudence - Kézbeszerzési Ertesits - a Kézbeszerzések Tanacsa

Hivatalos Lapja (Public Procurement Bulletin - Official Journal of the Public Procurement Council)
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Latvia
Lithuania

Malta
Netherlands

Austria

Poland

Portugal

Romania
Slovenia
Slovakia

Finland
Sweden
United Kingdom

Antigua and Barbuda
Barbados

The Bahamas

Belize

Dominica

Dominican Republic

Grenada

Guyana

Haiti

Jamaica

Saint Christopher and
Nevis

Legislation - Latvijas véstnesis (Official Newspaper)

Laws, regulations and administrative provisions - Official Gazette ("Valstybés Zinios") of the Republic of
Lithuania

Judicial decisions, jurisprudence — Bulletin of the Supreme Court of Lithuania "Teismy praktika";
Bulletin of the Supreme Court of Administrative Court of Lithuania "Administraciniy teismy praktika"
Legislation — Government Gazette

Legislation - Nederlandse Staatscourant and/or Staatsblad

Jurisprudence - no official publication

Osterreichisches Bundesgesetzblatt Amtsblatt zur Wiener Zeitung

Sammlung von Entscheidungen des Verfassungsgerichtshofes

Sammlung der Entscheidungen des Verwaltungsgerichtshofes — administrativrechtlicher und
finanzrechtlicher Teil

Amtliche Sammlung der Entscheidungen des OGH in Zivilsachen

Legislation Dziennik Ustaw Rzeczypospolitej Polskiej (Journal of Laws — Republic of Poland)
Judicial decisions, jurisprudence "Zaméwienia publiczne w orzecznictwie. Wybrane orzeczenia zespotu
arbitréw i Sgdu Okregowego w Warszawie" (Selection of judgments of arbitration panels and Regional
Court in Warsaw)

Legislation - Diario da Republica Portuguesa 1a Série A e 2a série

Judicial Publications : Boletim do Ministério da Justiga

Colectanea de Acordos do SupremoTribunal Administrativo

Colectanea de Jurisprudencia Das Relagoes

Laws and Regulations — Monitorul Oficial al Romaniei (Official Journal of Romania)

Judicial decisions, administrative rulings of general application and any procedure — www.anrmap.ro
Legislation Official Gazette of the Republic of Slovenia

Judicial decisions — no official publication

Legislation Zbierka zakonov (Collection of Laws)

Judicial decisions — no official publication

Suomen Saaddéskokoelma - Finlands Forfattningssamling (The Collection of the Statutes of Finland)
Svensk Forfattningssamling (Swedish Code of Statutes)

Legislation - HM Stationery Office

Jurisprudence - Law Reports

"Public Bodies" - HM Stationery Office

Part 2: Procurement opportunities

For the Signatory CARIFORUM States

1. Daily Observer newspaper

2. Website: www.ab.gov.ag

1. The Barbados Advocate, Fontabelle, St. Michael
2. Daily Nation: www.nationnews.com

1. Freeport News

2. The Bahama Journal: www.jonesbahamas.com
3. The Tribune

4. The Nassau Guardian: www.thenassauguardian.com
5. The Punch

1. Belize Government Gazette: www.printbelize.com
2. The Guardian Newspaper

3. The Reporter

1. The Commonwealth of Dominica Gazette

2. The Chronicle

3. The Sun

Website: www.hacienda.gov.do

. Grenadian Voice: www.grenadianvoice.com

. Grenada Today: www.belgrafix.com

. Grenadian Informer

. Spiceisle Review: www.spiceisle.com

. Grenadian Advocate

. Guyana Chronicle

. Stabroeck News: www.stabroecknews.com

. Kaicteur News

. Nouvelliste

. Le Matin

. Website: info.cnmp.gouv.ht

. The Gleaner: www.jamaica-gleaner.com

. The Jamaica Observer

. Website: www.jamaica_observer.com

. Observer

. Sun St. Christopher and Nevis

N_2OWN-_2WON_2ON_,OODRW0ON -
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Saint Lucia

Saint Vincent and the
Grenadines

Suriname

Trinidad and Tobago

Belgium

Bulgaria

Czech Republic
Denmark
Germany
Estonia

Greece

Spain
France

Ireland
Italy
Cyprus
Latvia

Lithuania

Luxembourg

Hungary

Malta

Netherlands
Austria

Poland
Portugal
Romania
Slovenia
Slovakia
Finland
Sweden

United Kingdom
European Commission

. The Voice of Saint Lucia

. St. Lucia Star: www.stluciastar.com

. The Mirror: www.stluciamirroronline.com

. Saint Lucia Gazette: www.slugovprintery.com
. The Vincentian: www.thevincentian.com

. The News

. The Searchlight: www.searchlight.vc

. Saint Vincent and the Grenadines Gazette
. De Ware Tijd

. Dagblad Suriname

. Times

. De West

. Trinidad Newsday

. Trinidad Express

. Website: www.finance.gov.tt

. Trinidad and Tobago Gazette

AON-_2DPDPON_LPAON_2ADON--

For the EC Party

Official Journal of the European Union

Le Bulletin des Adjudications

Other publications in the specialized press

Official Journal of the European Union

[ObpxaBeH BecTHUK (State Gazette) http://dv.parliament.bg
Public Procurement Register (www.aop.bg)

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Publication in the daily, financial, regional and specialized press
Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Bulletin officiel des annonces des marchés publics

Official Journal of the European Union

Daily Press: "Irish Independent”, "Irish Times", "Irish Press", "Cork Examiner"
Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Gazette of the Republic

Local Daily Press

Official Journal of the European Union

Latvijas véstnesis (official newspaper)

Official Journal of the European Union

Information supplement "Informaciniai pranesimai" to the Official Gazette ("Valstybés zinios") of the
Republic of Lithuania

Official Journal of the European Union

Daily Press

Official Journal of the European Union

Kozbeszerzési Ertesits - a Kézbeszerzések Tanacsa Hivatalos Lapja (Public Procurement Bulletin -
Official Journal of the Public Procurement Council)

Official Journal of the European Union

Government Gazette

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Amtsblatt zur Wiener Zeitung

Official Journal of the European Union

Biuletyn Zaméwien Publicznych (Public Procurement Bulletin)
Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Monitorul Oficial al Romaniei (Official Journal of Romania)
Electronic System for Public Procurement (www.e-licitatie.ro)
Official Journal of the European Union

Official Gazette of the Republic of Slovenia

Official Journal of the European Union

Vestnik verejneho obstaravania (Journal of Public Procurement)
Official Journal of the European Union

Julkiset hankinnat Suomessa ja ETA-alueella, Virallisen lehden liite (Public Procurement in Finland
and at the EEA-area, Supplement to the Official Gazette of Finland)
Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

Official Journal of the European Union

www.ted.europa.eu

Uradni list Republike Slovenije — Mednarodne pogodbe
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The Bahamas

Belize

Dominican Republic
Grenada

Haiti

Jamaica

Saint Christopher and
Nevis

Saint Lucia

Saint Vincent and the
Grenadines

Trinidad and Tobago

Part 3: Contract Awards

For the Signatory CARIFORUM States

1. Ministry of Finance

2. Website: www.bahamas.gov.bs/finance

3. The Official Gazette

Ministry of Finance - Website: www.governmentofbelize.gov.bz
Website: www.hacienda.gov.do

Website: http://finance.gov.gd

Website: www.info.cnmp.gouv.ht

1. Website: www.ocg.gov.jm

2. Website: www.ncc.gov.jm

Website: www.gov.kn

Ministry of Finance Website: www.stlucia.gov.lc
Ministry of Finance Website: www.gov.vc

1. Ministry of Finance Website: www.finance.gov.tt
2. Trinidad and Tobago Gazette

For the EC Party

Information on contract awards is published in the Official Journal of the European Union.
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